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DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD.

VIA E-MAIL
August 13, 2015

Ontario Energy Board

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
P.O. Box 2319

27" Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

RE: EB-2015-0029/0049 UTILITY DSM PLANS - OGVG REPRESENTATION

I am writing on behalf of the Ontario Greenhouse Vegetable Growers (“OGVG”) in relation to
representation in the above subject proceeding. We want to advise of the addition of counsel to
OGVG’s representation in the DSM proceeding. We would ask the Board and all interested
parties add Mr. Michael Buonaguro to OGVG’s representation on all circulation lists with the
following contact information.

Mr. Michael Buonaguro
Barrister and Solicitor

24 Humber Trail,

Toronto, Ontario M6S 4C1
Phone: (416) 767-1666
Email: mrb@mrb-law.com

Respectfully Submitted on Behalf of OGVG,
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Dwayne R. Quinn
Principal
DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD.
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